## COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY

## BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In the Matter of:

INVESTIGATION INTO COMPLIANCE OF CITY OF LIBERTY GAS COMPANY WITH	)	CASE NO.
	)	
KRS 278.495 AND 49 CFR PART 192	)	2016-00391

## ORDER

On December 1, 2016, the Commission initiated this investigation to examine the City of Liberty Gas Company's ("Liberty") compliance with periodic leakage survey requirements in accordance with federal and state regulations. This case was opened to investigate deficiencies for which Liberty was cited in the periodic inspections conducted by Commission Staff in 2012, 2015, and 2016. Based upon the evidence adduced in the record of this investigation, the Commission initiated a show cause action that was docketed as Case No. 2017-00053.1

Based upon the evidence of the record and being otherwise sufficiently advised, the Commission finds that further proceedings in this matter are no longer required and that this proceeding should be closed.

The Commission, on its own motion, HEREBY ORDERS that this proceeding is closed and shall be removed from the Commission's docket.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Case No. 2017-00053, City of Liberty Gas Company Alleged Failure to Comply With KRS 278.495 and 49 C.F.R. Part 192 (Ky. PSC Feb. 6, 2017).

By the Commission

**ENTERED** 

JUN 0 8 2017

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

ATTEST:

Executive Director

\*City of Liberty Gas Company Courthouse Square P. O. Box 127 Liberty, KY 42539

\*City of Liberty Gas Company City of Liberty Gas Company Courthouse Square P. O. Box 127 Liberty, KY 42539